Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Michael Flory

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 10:43 AM
To: "Jim Miller'

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; 'Dave Heric'

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

This proposed roof slope and direction will help keep runoff on the subject property.

Michael Flory
Certified Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8222

F: 509.962.7682

From: Jim Miller [mailto:jbt@fairpoint.net]

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 9:27 AM

To: Michael Flory

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; 'Dave Heric'

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

Oops, here you go.

From: Michael Flory [mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us]

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities"

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 9:15 AM

To: 'Jim Miller'

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Dave Heric

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

HiJim,
| received a blank cover sheet is all.

Michael Flory
Certified Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

mike.flory@co kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8222

F: 509.962.7682
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From: Jim Miller [mailto:jbt@fairpoint.net]

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 9:05 AM

To: Michael Flory .
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Dave Heric

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

Mike, Thisisn’t final,...but should work for your purposes of showing the roof runoff will be contained on site. We can
come back to this topic later if you are open to letting roof and drainage design show you how the alternate form would
work.

Jim

From: Michael Flory [mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 12:34 PM

To: 'Jim Miller'

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

HiJim,

| sure wish | could help but | can’t suggest a method of retaining or redirecting the snow and snow melt.

It’s a very large plane of roof that could create an awful lot of water during a thaw.

My only comment to the Planning Dept. is that snow and runoff should be kept on the subject property.

It would be of concern to create a situation that could potentially adversely affect the neighboring property.
The Planning Dept. may or may not consider my comments in the decision.

Sure sorry | can’t offer advise Jim,

Michael Flory
Certified Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us e
P: 509.933.8222 AU Lo
F: 509.962.7682

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities”



From: Jim Miller [mailto:jbt@fairpoint.net]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 12:08 PM

To: Michael Flory

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

Sure, | understand that. | just thought getting the snow melt to the existing drainage would be a good thing. Do you
thing the use of snow brakes or a comp roof could be a mitigating factor in allowing us to do that? Thereisn’t any really
good alternatives to that design...but we can try if really necessary.

Thanks, Jim

From: Michael Flory [mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 11:42 AM

To: 'Jim Miller'

Cc: Dave Heric; Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

HilJim,

The issue was snow and snow melt drainage affecting the neighboring property.
Ideally, keeping all snow and water on the subject property is the concern.

Michael Flory
Certified Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us P
P: 509.933.8222 ALELIRLOLN,
F: 509.962.7682

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jim Miller [mailto:jbt@fairpoint.net]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Michael Flory

Cc: Dave Heric

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

Hi Mike, There is a seasonal drainage on the side property line (between the building and the neighbor to the

north). My thought was to create a shallow single-pitch metal roof (2/12 pitch) with snow brakes or a comp roof with
3/12 pitch to allow a slow release of the melt water toward the drainage (side property line). If that sounds acceptable |
can work on a roof plan showing that. If that isn’t okay...just let me know and I'll work on an alternative roof form.

Thanks, Jim

From: Michael Flory [mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 9:26 AM

To: 'Jim Miller'; Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: 'Dave Heric'

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments




Hi Jim,

I'll be out of the office Monday 2pm for a couple weeks.
Can you get a roof plan to me before then?

Michael Flory
Certified Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us o
P: 509.933.8222 ALEUTA 0L
F: 509.962.7682

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities'

From: Jim Miller [mailto:jbt@fairpoint.net]

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 5:53 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: 'Dave Heric'; Michael Flory

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

Okay, thanks.

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 5:06 PM

To: 'Jim Miller'

Cc: Dave Heric; Michael Flory

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

Jim.

I think you are correct that is the one issue with the variance. If you would provide the roof plan to Mike for a review that
would be great.

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner I1

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St.. Suite 2
Ellensburg. WA 98926
509.962.7637

From: Jim Miller [mailto:jbt@fairpoint.net]

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 2:26 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Dave Heric

Subject: RE: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

Okay Lindsey. It looks like we need to provide a roof plan to Mike at CDS. Anything else I've missed?



From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 12:21 PM

To: jbt@fairpoint.net; daveheric@outlook.com

Subject: VA-15-00001 Heric Variance Comments

Mr. Miller

Attached are the comments received during the comment period for the Heric Setback Zoning Variance. Please let me
know if you have any questions or comments regarding these comments as the permit decision will be based in part on
these comments.

Hard copies have been placed in the mail to you and Mr. Heric.
Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner II

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004a14
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